Prime Minister

11.0CT 2013

Nicholas Bosma
fyi-request-1183-919a3bab@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Bosma

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 1 October 2013 requesting a
breakdown of ‘all expenses incurred by the Prime Minister and/or any member of his
staff refating to the Key family trip to Scotland to stay with the Queen'.

| am advised by the Department of Internal Affairs that costs brought to charge to
date for the Prime Minister's visit to Scotland are for the airfares for the Prime
Minister and two accompanying staff from London to Aberdeen, which totalled
$738.10 each. Costs associated with the Prime Minister's wife and children have
been met by the Prime Minister personally.

Yours sincerely

s iew@

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6800



